Canadian Critical Care Nursing Conference FAQs

What type of conference sessions will be available?

The following session types may be offered at the conference. Session types do not indicate target learning levels. Prerequisites are noted on sessions where required.

Туре	Length (incl. questions)	Information
Fast & Focused	45 minutes	Concentrated exposure to the content area. These sessions are intended to deliver defined take away messages to enhance further learning and inspire practice.
Concurrent	60 minutes	Provides more extensive exposure in the content area. Important information related to the topic and take away resources, ideas will be offered.
Plenary	60 to 90 minutes	Plenary sessions are sessions where all delegates come together for one session i.e., opening, keynote, closing.
Poster	Printed	Presentations are available in the exhibit hall for viewing and interacting with authors during the opening reception, breaks and lunches.
Oral Poster	20 minutes	Quick-fire poster presentation sessions. Posters will also be available in the exhibit hall for viewing and interacting with authors during the opening reception, breaks and lunches

How do we choose what session to attend? Is pre-selection required?

- Pre-selection of educational sessions is not offered for the Canadian Critical Care Nursing Conference.
- Attendance at sessions is on a first come, first serve basis.
- Due to fire code/safety regulations, attendees for each session will be limited to the number of available chairs in the room.
- Attendees may not stand on the perimeter or sit on the floor during presentations.
- Once all chairs are filled, the doors will be closed, and delegates will be requested to attend an alternate session.

Is there a conference APP?

- ➤ The CCCNC2024 conference app will allow you to navigate your way through the conference with ease!
- Attendees and exhibitors will receive an email to download the Pheedloop App prior to the conference.
- Attendees will be able to review presentations and 'favourite' / add to their schedule. However, this does not guarantee access to the session – sessions are first come, first served.

Are continuing learning hours provided?

- ➤ The CCCNC2024 conference provides continuing learning hours based on 1 hour of education = 1 CL hour.
- This policy is not in keeping with the CL hours policy for Canadian Nurses Certification. If using for certification purposes, you may only claim 6 hours per 8-hour day of attendance.

Are meals provided at the conference?

- CCCNC2024 provides the following:
 - Morning Nutrition Break September 23, 24, and 25, 2024
 - o Lunch September 23, 24 and 25, 2024
 - Afternoon Beverage Break September 23 and 24, 2024.
- Breakfast and early morning coffee are not provided.

Can you work with my food allergy, health restrictions for meals?

- The CCCNC2024 will attempt to provide lunches and breaks that can accommodate health restrictions and/or accommodations.
- Notification at the time of conference registration is required for all health restrictions and/or accommodation.
- CCCNC2023 cannot accommodate dietary restrictions without prior notification.
- CCCNC2023 cannot accommodate personal dietary needs including low-cab, keto, high protein, gluten-free, no sugar, etc.
- Dietary restrictions and/or accommodation include the following:
 - o medical conditions celiac
 - Allergies (peanuts, tree nuts, fruits, fish, etc.)
 - Lactose Intolerance
 - Religious beliefs/restrictions
 - Vegetarian
 - Vegan

Do I need to always wear my conference badge when on the conference floor?

- Conference attendee badges are required for entrance onto the conference floor and for all sessions and social events.
- Badges may only be used by the delegate named on the badge.
- Badges may only be used on the date(s) of paid registration.